
   

June 30, 2023 
 
TO:  DESIGN ENGINEERS AND DEVELOPERS 
 
FROM:   MICHAEL A. LOVE, P.E., PTOE 
  DEPUTY DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER 
 
RE: Street Length Summary Table 
 
The Delaware County Engineer’s Office (DCEO) is adding a simplified street length 
summary table.  This reporting is necessary for the County to report the street mileage 
data to Ohio Department of Transportation once the roads have been constructed. 
 
The following table shall be provided on the Typical Sections and Details sheet and shall 
include the data for each street.  The street length shall be provided at each change in 
section such as addition of a turn lane, starting at the taper. 
 

 

Street Length Summary Table 

Street Name 
Width* 
(F/F or 
EP/EP) 

Station 
Begin 

Station 
End 

Length**   
(Miles x.xxx) R/W Width 

Miller Ct 27’ 0+00 11+00 0.208 60’ 
Main St Varies 0+00 14+53 0.275 70’ 

Center St 32’ 0+00 31+77 0.602 60’ 
Front St 36’ 0+00 18+50 0.350 70’ 

*If street width tapers, then width = “Varies” 
** Cul-de-sac length is measure to midpoint of cul-de-sac bulb 

 
Should you have any questions regarding these clarifications, please feel free to contact 
this office. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Michael A. Love, P.E., PTOE 
     Deputy Development Engineer 
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Delaware County Engineer 
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October 19, 2022 
 
TO:  DESIGN ENGINEERS AND DEVELOPERS 
 
FROM:   MICHAEL A. LOVE, P.E., PTOE 
  DEPUTY DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER 
 
RE: Review Submittal Coversheet 
 
The Delaware County Engineer’s Office (DCEO) has updated the DCEO Review 
Submittal Coversheet. ALL submittals to DCEO require a Review Submittal Coversheet. 
This revision eliminates the requirement of a separate submittal to the DCEO 
Stormwater/DESC department.  
 
The revised coversheet is attached and can be downloaded from our development 
resource webpage on our website. Please book mark because revisions are posted 
periodically.  
 
Review fees can be paid online or by check. If paying by check, include the DCEO 
Review Submittal Cover Sheet. 
 
For all plan submittals, the designer shall email mlove@co.delaware.oh.us notifying that 
PDF files have been posted to a shared file location. DCEO will acknowledge via email 
that the files have been received.  
 
Please note that submittals without the Review Submittal Cover Sheet will NOT be 
processed. Review fees must be paid at the time of submittal. Otherwise, the review will 
not commence. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding these clarifications, please feel free to contact 
this office. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Michael A. Love, P.E., PTOE 
     Deputy Development Engineer 

mailto:mlove@co.delaware.oh.us


   

February 11, 2022 
 
TO:  DESIGN ENGINEERS AND DEVELOPERS 
 
FROM:   MICHAEL A. LOVE, P.E., PTOE 
  DEPUTY DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER 
 
RE: Plat Submittals 
 
In compliance with Delaware County Regional Planning Commission (RPC) Subdivision 
Regulations, in order to be scheduled for the RPC monthly meeting, an approvable plat 
must be submitted to RPC by 5pm on the RPC deadline of each month. The Delaware 
County Engineer’s Office (DCEO) is clarifying the submittal date(s) to our office.    
 
Effective May 2, 2022, all supplemental information, including but not limited to, signed 
owner’s agreements, bonds, fees, permits, and drainage maintenance requirements shall 
be submitted to our office no later than 4 pm on the RPC deadline of each month. This 
will allow adequate time for our office to obtain final signatures (Commissioners and 
County Engineer) prior to the RPC monthly meeting. Items submitted after 4 pm will not 
provide DCEO with adequate time to coordinate plat signatures. This will result in the 
plat being delayed until the following month. 
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Michael A. Love, P.E., PTOE 
     Deputy Development Engineer 
 













   

November 4, 2011 
 
TO:  DESIGN ENGINEERS AND DEVELOPERS 
 
FROM:   DOUGLAS W. RIEDEL, P.E. 
  DEPUTY DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER 
 
RE:  REVISIONS TO DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PETITIONS AND   

UPDATED STANDARD UNIT PRICES FOR ENGINEER’S 
ESTIMATES 

 
The Delaware County Engineer’s Office (DCEO) has updated the language contained on 
the Drainage Maintenance Petitions provided in Appendix H of the Delaware County 
Engineer’s Design, Construction and Surveying Standards Manual.  A copy of the 
updated petitions is attached.  Please discard Appendix H in its entirety and replace 
with the attached documents.  As of the date of this letter, these petitions shall be used 
on all applicable projects. A copy of the updated Appendix H is available on the 
Delaware County Engineer’s Website. 
 
The standard unit prices for engineer’s estimates have been updated to reflect current 
estimated construction costs.  These unit prices shall be used on all projects where the 
final engineering and construction plan has not been approved as of November 4, 2011.  
A copy of the updated construction costs is available on the Delaware County Engineer’s 
Website. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding these clarifications, please feel free to contact 
this office. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Douglas W. Riedel, P.E. 
     Deputy Development Engineer 
 
























